Friday, November 20, 2015

ST. JOHN XXIII SCHOOL PARENT SCHOOL COUNCIL

Minutes

In Attendance: Adrienne Little, Shelly Young, Sarah Andrashewski, Michelle Ethier, Lucille Yuzda, Janice Courchesne, Dana Hackett, Rae Molzan, Paul Corrigan, Kristina Evans, Justine Wright, Vanessa Laybourne, Jody Greene, Kelsey Van Der Kley.

	Discussion	Outcome/Action
1.0 Introductions/ Call to Order/Reflection	Shelly Young	Meeting Called to Order at 9:01 Reflection lead by Paul
2.0 Approval of the Agenda		1 st Dana Hackett 2 nd Lucille Yuzda
3.0 Approval of Minutes from October 15, 2015		1 st Michelle Either 2 nd Kelsey Van Der Kley
4.0 School Report (9:10 – 9:20)	Attending teacher	Adoration was very successful, many parents, staff and students visited our new chapel/music room.
		The Leadership group has been hitting its stride this year, had to be divided into 4 groups due to the overwhelming participation by the grade 4 students.
		A new Grade one teacher is making her way to join our teaching staff all the way from Nova Scotia, as Mrs Holland has accepted an elusive ed position. Mrs Kathy Dacey has been driving across the country and set to arrive soon, she has been in constant contact with the grade ones sending emails and selfies to the students.
		The Teachers had brought up a concern with students not dressing accordingly for the weather.
		1 st Eucharist is scheduled for Sunday November 22 nd . (Paul wanted it noted that yes, it does fall during the CFL Western Final, but insists School first).
		There is a Saturday Mass taking place on November 21 st at 5:15 regarding Catholic Education.
		The book fair was a huge success with a profit of 6600+ going back into the library, thank you to all who came out and supported!

	Discussion	Outcome/Action
5.0 Administration Report (9:20 – 9:35)	Paul Corrigan/Rae Molzan	SEE SCHOOL REPORT
6.0 Treasurer's Report (9:35 – 9:45)	Sarah Andrashewski	Bussing to OLA church for mass has been paid for, at a cost of about \$500. Money has now been
7.0 School Start Activities (9:45 – 9:55)		Mothing to Report
8.0 Committee Reports	8.1 Bulletin Boards – Adrienne Little	Nothing to Report
(9:55 – 10:05)	8.2 Outside School Sign – Vera Mazurak	Planning on ordering some new letters, but need to go though and see which letters are missing. New Digital sign located at Win Ferguson was brought up. Paul is going to look into cost.
	8.3 School Yearbook – Roberta Carriere	Looking for lots of pictures, keep sending them in! Would like to see of many different kids in different situations. If you are aware of the grade of the students please make note.

Discussion	Outcome/Action
8.4 Classroom Representatives – □ KW – □ KD –	Kindergarten is going to the TELUS world of science on December 15 th and have begun their advent preparation
 □ KB – □ KS – Michelle Ethier □ 1A – Dana Hackett □ 1N – Lori Gregoire □ 1T – April Boehm □ 2Oi – Sara Chappel □ 2H – Tina Adams-Mydynski □ 2A – Michelle Batalla □ 2AD – Natalie Earle □ 3D – Sara Chappel 	1T has been busy, meet with baby Leili as part of their roots of empathy program. Started with a wood working project and been reading Christmas stories with their buddies. 1H is looking forward to their new teacher.
□ 3Re – Adrienne Little □ 3M – Laura Zerr □ 4M – Vanessa Laybourne □ 4Mo – Michelle Stubbard □ 4V – Michelle Ethier □ 4C– Cindy Knight	4V is having their Christmas around the world pot luck on Dec 8 th , a field trip on Dec 9 th having a guest speaker coming on Dec 16 th and their class party on December 19 th .
8.5 Hot Lunch – Wendy Gagnon & Monique Atkins	Hot Lunch Dates: Nov. 19- Mary Brown's Dec. 3- Subway Dec. 17- Booster Juice
 8.6 Club Moo and Milk Distribution - Lucille Yuzda 8.7 Halloween Family Dance – Jenny Northrup Halloween dance held October 23rd and was a huge hit 	Nothing to Report Fundraised \$2817.12. Great work dance committee!
8.8 Spring Dance – Jenny Northrup	Date: April 8, 2016
8.9 Poinsettias –Jody Greene	Delivery and Pick up: December 2 nd & 3 rd 315 Small plants, 85 Large and 40 memorial plants have been ordered. Would like to see more volunteers for church sales.
8.10 Strawberry Basket – Adrienne Little	Been in contact with Aspen. Strawberries will be going back to 3 plants in a basket. Prices had to be adjusted due to increase in price from greenhouse, will be 2 for \$45 as opposed to 2 for \$40
8.11 Spell-a-thon – Sandy Moreau & Kendra Reist	Nothing to report
8.12 School Supplies – Laura Zerr	We will not get a refund for the school from this endeavor.

	Discussion	Outcome/Action
	8.13 School Clothing – Sara Chappel Control School order forms are out 8.14 Grade 4 Banner -	Order forms have gone out, samples are in the office as well as photos have been posted online Nothing to Report
	8.15 Church Liaison – Michelle Johnston & Theresa Skuban	Nothing to Report
	8.16 Media Liaison – Kerry Ruddick	Nothing to report
		Still need JPII rep
	8.17 OLA and JPII Representatives – Chelsey Marple, Michelle Ethier, Deb Hill	JPII is selling gift cards to Safeway as a fundraiser
	8.18 Counsellor Plan Rep – Angie Marklund, Brandie Dul, Heather Verhoeven	Nothing to Report
	8.19 Bottle Drive – Dana Hackett	Will be starting up after Christmas so please save your empties.
	8.20 Apple Program – Vanessa Laybourne November will be sponsored by Posh Pinkies	Been finding that the apples are just not being eaten this year, an e-mail will be sent to teachers encouraging them to use them up as we have lots. Was approached to purchase some gift cards from JPII fundraiser to use towards future apple
9.0 Social Justice Projects	Paul Corrigan	purchase. Nothing to report at this
(10:05 – 10:10) 10.0 New Business (10:10 – 10:25)	10.1 - Assisting St. John XXIII in the cost of two new water fountains with water bottle fillers. Same as OLA's. 10.2 – talking about collaborating with Win Ferguson, the City and RCMP about expanding parking lots for safety purposes.	time, will have more in January OLA PSC bought fountains with water fillers for their school cost 4600 Installed for 2. Shelly proposed we assist in purchasing 2 fountains for our school and have the school pay for the install. Only issue would be electrical location. Money would come out of slush fund that was brought over not including the budget. Shelly motions we but 3800 towards the fountains 1st Kelsey Van Der Kley 2nd Lucille Yuzda. All in favor. Motioned to accept.
		Parking lot was brought up. This has been an ongoing issue not just with our November 20, 2015

	Discussion	Outcome/Action
		school, but all. There is not a massive influx of money in school to make parking lots fully function, schools just have too many kids, come 2018-2019 student body will be cut in half by then with new school being build and. Superintendent has been here and monitored after school. Michael is not a fan of pick up zone, looking at cutting back the traffic coming through. Causing issues with the busses. Looking at having an engagement session getting teachers, parents, bus drivers, city officials, RCMP. Etc. getting together to talk solutions. Shelly has asked that anything PSC related please be run through the council members, just as an extra set of eyes.
11.0 Next Meeting	Wednesday December 9th, 2015 @ 7pm	See you there, snacks will be provided
12.0 Adjournment	, ,	Adjourned at 10:05